
From:VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
To:hathaways@sao7.org
Cc: flyntj@dbpd.us, chitwoodm@dbpd.us, capric@dbpd.us

Bcc:REDACTED
Subject:Question - Former DBPD Ofc. Michelle Smith

Date:Mon, 21 Nov 2016 12:03:14 -0500

Spencer Hathaway
PIO - State Attorney's Office

Spencer

VolusiaExposed.Com anticipates posting an article regarding the DBPD Officer Michelle Smith IA 
investigation. (see developing article's link)
http://volusiaexposed.com/dbpd/officermichellesmith112016.html

For inclusion within our article - we wish to know whether the SA's office has made a decision on 
whether former Officer Smith will face criminal charges.

If the SA's office opts not to file charges - our article will question why not - and compare the SA's 
decisions to file charges against Mr. Morrison and Mr. Thripp - with that of not charging Smith.

Mr. Morrison was ONLY alleged to have pointed a gun at two police officers. While Officer Smith 
actually fired her weapon. 

Mr. Thripp was ONLY alleged to have lied during a 911 call - but the charging officer seems to have
provided false information within his charging report - false information that can be verified via 
video evidence submitted by the charging agency. 

Morrison - http://volusiaexposed.com/highprofile/morrisonchargedrop102016.html

Thripp - http://www.volusiaexposed.com/vcso/richardthripp92016.html

Please advise ASAP - we anticipate posting our article either later today or tomorrow.

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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